Richard Dwyer

From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 3:01 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: FW: Cemetery

Richard, for your info and filing (if there is a place to file..)

Dave

From: Lou-Ann Cornacchio [mailto:LouAnn.Cornacchio@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:17 PM

To: Melissa Joy; Dionne Filiatrault; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Tanya Trenholm

Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hello all

To follow up on this email, | spoke to Mr. Sayani, planner with the City of Igaluit today and he notes that the
project is progressing based on the

advice from the NWB that no water licence is necessary. In my conversation

with him, I received no information that suggests a need to contradict or

rescind this advice.

| trust this helps to close off this issue.

Regards,

Lou-Ann

>>> Melissa Joy 8/16/2010 1:54 PM >>>

Hi Lou-Ann,

Can you please confirm if someone from Water Resources was asked/or did provide comment on this project to
the NWB?

No one in Field Ops was contacted...

thx, Melissa

>>> "David Hohnstein" <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org> 8/6/2010 4:41 PM >>>
Mr. Sayani,

With regard to your latest inquiry and to the cemetery project identified in an earlier email (I believe Dionne
Filiatrault had received a phone message from Michelle Bertol at some point in this process as well), and in the
absence of any additional information that the NWB was looking to receive from INAC Waters, the NWB has
determined that a water licence application is not necessary at this time.



From the information provided, there does not appear to be any direct or indirect use of water, including any
instream-use, water course training or alteration of water course or its banks, crossings (culverts/bridges),
alteration of flow or storage (reservoirs), and others, or a deposit of waste where there is a direct or indirect
deposit to surface waters. You have indicated that the project is to be set back a minimum of 50m from the
nearest water body which is beyond normal setbacks required by the NWB (measured above the normal high
water mark), and considering general construction procedures in place, sediment and erosion control measures,
that should be implemented prior to and maintained during the operation to prevent entry of sediment into
water, mitigation should be adequate to remove any potential waste discharges. Please keep in mind that should
discharge of waste take place to a water body, the activity may be in violation of the Nunavut Waters and
Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, as well as appropriate sections of the Fisheries Act (if into a fisheries
habitat), as well as others.

Should the scope of the project change from what has previously been indicated, please contact the NWB or
INAC Water Resources (and Inspection) for further assistance.

Please feel free to give me a call at your convenience if you have any further questions,

Regards,

David Hohnstein

DTS, Nunavut Water Board

From: Arif Sayani [mailto:a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 9:20 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '

Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hello Richard,

Just writing to see if you have any more information on my request.



Sincerely,

Arif Sayani,

Assistant Planner

City of Iqgaluit
Building 2425
P.O. Box 460
Igaluit, NU

XO0A 0HO

Phone: 867-979-6363 ext 228
Fax: 867-979-6383

Email: a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 14, 2010 1:20 PM

To: 'Arif Sayani'

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'

Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hi Araf;

The last piece of information | know is we're waiting to hear back from Lou-Ann, INAC Head of Water
Resources in Iqgaluit, presently she is out of her until July 23, 2010.

Regards,



From: Arif Sayani [mailto:a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:53 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hello Richard,

My email is working again. If you have an update on this request regarding the cemetery, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Arif Sayani,

Assistant City Planner

City of Igaluit
Building 2425
P.O. Box 460
Igaluit, NU

XO0A 0HO

Phone: 867-979-6363 ext 228
Fax: 867-979-6383

Email: a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June 24, 2010 3:19 PM



To: 'Arif Sayani'
Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hi Arif;

We have our tech advisors looking into this we hope to provide you with an answer within the week.

Regards,

From: Arif Sayani [mailto:a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 2:23 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: Cemetery

Hello Richard,

Here are two files. The first is a map showing the location of the Niagunguk River and the new cemetery. The
second file shows the site plan of Phase 1 of the new cemetery. We are currently changing some design details
but the overall scale of the cemetery will remain the same. In our discussion with GN Public Health, they
recommended a setback of 50m from the river and we will be establishing a 57m setback.

There will be nothing introduced or extracted from the river.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

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
Sent: June 22, 2010 3:11 PM

To: a.sayani@city.igaluit.nu.ca

Subject: FW: Cemetery

Had 1st e-mail with typo please see below

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:37 AM

To: 'a.sayani@city.iglauit.nu.ca'

Subject: Cemetery

Good morning.



I'd like to request a description of your project proposal to confirm with
our director technical service, whether a water licence is required or not
for your project.

Regards,
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